

" Mohammad Asim " Aiadeh

Surgeon

- 00962799489952
- Mohammad-aseim@hotmail.com
- Amman / Jordan

A B O U T M E

Focused General Surgeon with 5 years of experience performing variety of surgical procedures such as appendix removals and cholecystectomies. Detail-oriented individual with thorough knowledge of modern surgical practices. Committed to improving patient quality of life by carrying out standard surgical procedures and appropriate follow-ups.

S K I L L S

- 9/10
Surgical best practices
- 9/10
Laparoscopic surgery techniques
- 9/10
Adaptability
- 10/10
Surgical treatment procedures
- 9/10
Responsible
- 9/10
Trauma Surgery
- 9/10
Surgical Techniques
- 9/10
Vascular Repair
- 10/10
Post- operative care
- 9/10
Laceration Suturing

E X P E R I E N C E

General Surgery lecturer – full time

Mut'ah University / Karak, Jordan / Feb-2023 – present

General Surgery specialist – ER

King Abdullah University Hospital / Irbid, Jordan / Nov-2021 - present

General Surgery specialist

Farrah hospital / Amman, Jordan / Jan-2022 – Jun-2023

General Surgery specialist – Part time Hospitalist

Alkhaldi hospital / Amman, Jordan / December-2022

9/10

Computer skills

9/10

Laparoscopic methods

LANGUAGES

10/10

English

10/10

Arabic

General Surgery Specialist - Part time

Safa Hospital / Jerash, Jordan / Sep-2021— Jan-2022

General Surgery Resident

King Abdullah Hospital / Irbid, Jordan / June-2016—July-2021

Internship Doctor

King Abdullah Hospital / Irbid, Jordan / July-2015—July-2016

EDUCATION

Higher specialty in General Surgery

*Jordan University of Science and Technology - Irbid, Jordan
2016 - 2021*

Bachelor of Medicine, Bachelor of surgery (MBBS): Medicine and surgery

*Jordan University of Science and Technology - Irbid, Jordan
2009 – 2015*

High School Diploma

*Mohammad Ben Rashed High School- Abu Dhabi, UAE
2008 - 2009*

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Jordanian Board of Surgery

Aug,2021

Certified Medical Royal College of Surgery / MRCS-GMC

Oct,2023

Member at Royal College of Edinburgh

May,2023

Member at Royal College of Glasgow

Feb,2023

Advanced trauma life support

Nov,2023

Standard- CPR / AED / First -Aid Certification Course

Mar,2015

P U B L I C A T I O N S

A Periaortitis Patient Who Succumbed to COVID-19 While Undergoing Systemic Steroid Therapy

Jul 21, 2021. American Journal of case report

Kikuchi–Fujimoto disease in the Eastern Mediterranean zone

Feb 17, 2022, scientific reports

R E F E R E N C E S

Available Upon Request